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December 9,2008 

Special Master Vincent J. Poppiti VIA ELECTRONIC FILING AND HAND DELIVERY 
Blank Rome LLP 
1201 Market Street, Suite 800 
Wilmington, DE 1980 1 

Re: In re Intel Corporation, C.A. Nos. 05-md-1717,05-441 and 05-485 

Dear Special Master Poppiti: 

We write on behalf of Dell Inc. in response to Intel and AMD's letters submitted earlier 
today regarding Intel's request for a reallocation of the time Your Honor allotted for depositions 
of the Dell employees. While we do not take a position on the allocation of time between the 
plaintiffs and Intel during the upcoming depositions, we simply write to request that Your Honor 
reject AMD's suggestion that additional time be added to the proposed time limits for Messrs. 
Allen, Clarke and Luecke's depositions. Rather, should Your Honor choose to increase the 
amount of time Intel is provided during the depositions, we ask that plaintiffs' time limits be 
revised consistent with the total number of hours for examination Your Honor originally 
allocated during the December 8,2008 teleconference. 

We are available should Your Honor have any additional questions or concerns. 

Respectfully, 

IS/ Lauren E. Maguire 

Lauren E. Maguire 

cc: Frederick L. Cottrell, 111, Esquire (by hand) 
Richard L. Honvitz, Esquire (by hand) 
James L. Holzman, Esquire (by hand) 


